LRB-4301

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
For: Loren Oldenburg (608) 266-3534 Drafter: kpaczusk
By: Leah Secondary Drafters:
Date: 9/12/2019 May Contact:
s LRB: -3990
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Oldenburg@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: konrad.paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov

mary.pfotenhauer@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Prohibit labeling a product as meat unless product is an edible part of an animal

Instructions:

See attached

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required

/1 kpaczusk mbarman mbarman State
9/12/2019 9/12/2019 9/12/2019
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| Paczuski, Konrad
m

From: Hienz, Peter <Peter.Hienz@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Peterson, Leah <Leah.Peterson@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Meat Labeling Bill

Konrad,
May we have the /1 for Meat Labeling (LRB 3990)?

Can you draft an Assembly companion for Rep. Oldenburg’s office? I have copied Leah from his office on the
email.

When you know the Assembly LRB number can you let me know?
Thanks!

Peter Hienz

Legislative Aide

Office of State Senator Howard Marklein
17" Senate District

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

www.legis, wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-0703 or (800) 978-8008




Barman, Mike

From: Peterson, Leah

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 9:41 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4301/1

Please Jacket LRB -4301/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



